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[ICC] RESTRICTED

From: Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications
Sent: 29 January 2024 11:17
To: OTP CARIIB-MM Communications; D34 Mokom Defence Team; Elisabeth

Rabseandratana; Yaré Fall; Adangabomoussa, Abdou; mdouzima|jj
Massidda, Paolina; Office of the Director DJSS

Cc: Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer;
Court Management-Court Records; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Order regarding decisions and submissions submitted by

way of email - Public
Dear Counsel, dear Registry,

Considering the importance of the publicity of the proceedings, Pre-Trial Chamber Il orders the
Prosecution, Defence, Registry, Office of Public Counsel for Victims, and Common Legal Representatives
of Victims to review all previous or forthcoming Registry’s quarterly reports on decisions issued by way
of e-mail and where necessary, by no later than 7 February 2024, (i) for email decisions and/or
submissions currently classified as confidential and ex parte, propose redactions to the Chamber with a
view to issuing a confidential redacted version, or request that such decisions and/or submissions be
reclassified as confidential; and (ii) for confidential (including redacted) email decisions and/or
submissions that currently do not have a public redacted version, propose redactions to the Chamber
with a view to issuing a public redacted version or request that such decisions and/or submissions be
reclassified as public. Should a party or participant consider that the current classification of a particular
decision needs to be exceptionally maintained, it shall provide a reasoned request to this effect by the
same date.

Kind regards,
Pre-Trial Chamber Il
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